

Abdallah Gameil

Web Developer

About me

I'm Abdallah Gameil from Tanta, Egypt. I have experience in the front-end and back-end

Developer and I convert the user interface into web pages And its design for websites or applications Download it to the public and modify it

☆ Profile

Study special courses for front-end and back-end developers HTML 5, CSS3, SASS, Bootstrap 5, JavaScript DOM & BOM, Asynchronous Programming,

Regular Expressions, ECMAScript 6+ Type Script, JQuery, (React.js) Ajax, JSON, Adobe Xd, hosting and domains And in the backend (.net) and (Php) => {larvel}

Employment History

Front-End at Freelancer

Apr, 2021 - Dec, 2022 Work on many projects such as stores and promotional websites

Back-End at Freelancer

Oct, 2022 - Dec, 2023 Conduct some projects for entering, modifying, deleting, and Searching within data

Education

BSC, Management information systems, Tanta Apr, 2018 - Sep, 2022

Courses

Full-Stack, Route Jan, 2022 - Apr, 2023

Human Development Program, International training Apr, 2019 - Apr, 2020

Human Resources Program, International training Jun, 2019 - Dec, 2020

Soft Skills Program, International training Jan, 2019 - Jul, 2020

Details

Tanta

4 01014525485

gameilabdallah55@gmail.com

24 years old

Links

Portfolio

Github

LinkedIn

Facebook

Skills

Microsoft Excel

Ability to Work in a Team

Microsoft Office Word

Adobe Photoshop

HTML & CSS

MySQL

jQuery

PHP

Programming Languages

JavaScript

C#

English

Arabic

Courses

Online Integrated Work Program, International training

Jan, 2018 - Nov, 2019

Electronic Marketing, International training

Jan, 2021 - Nov, 2021

General English, International training

Jan, 2021 - Nov, 2022

Intergrated English Program, International training

Apr. 2022 - Jan. 2023

Computer Maintenance, Delta Learn

Apr, 2021 - Dec, 2021

Training ICDI V5, Delta Learn

Apr, 2020 - Mar, 2021

International Computer Driving License(ICDL), Delta Learn

Apr, 2022 - Jan, 2023

English conversation, International training

Apr, 2020 - Apr, 2021

Job Hunted, International training

Jan, 2021 - Apr, 2022

</> Internships

Web Developer at Freelancer

Jan, 2022 - Jan, 2024

* Extra-curricular Activities

Public relations at Tanta University

Jan, 2018 - Jun, 2022

★ Hobbies

Play jigsaw puzzle Coding Listen to soothing music Play chess